
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

W913FT-13-R-0008 
Questions and Answers 
Security Guard Services 

 
 
1) Question: Can the Key Personnel - Resume pages be excluded from the 30 page count for Vol 1. 
 

Response: No. 
 
2) Question: Is the Summary & Narrative Statement excluded from the 30 page count for Vol 1. 
 
 Response: No. 
 
3) Question: Can the Certificate of Registration with the Ministry of Defense and the List of Proposed 

Insurance be excluded from the 30 page count for Vol 1? 
 
 Response: Yes for the Certificate of Registration.  No for the List of Proposed Insurance. 
 
4) Question: Options.  The Government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all 

options to the total price for the basic requirement. As part of the price evaluation, the Government 
will evaluate the Option to Extend Services under FAR Clause 52.217-8 by adding one-half of the 
offeror’s final option period price to the offeror’s total price. Thus, the offeror’s total price, for the 
purpose of evaluation will include the prices for the base period, first option, second option and 
one-half of the second option.  The RFP states the base period, first period, second option, and 
one-half of the second option.  However on the SF-1449 Continuation Sheet for pricing with the 
CLIN there is no indication for the one- half of the second option for pricing.  Should there be 
another CLIN line for the one-half of the second option? 

 
 Response: No, there is no CLIN for one half of the second option price.  This is used for evaluation purposes 

only and the CLIN will be established only if the option under FAR clause 52.217-8 is exercised 
after contract award. 

 
5) Question: Do the subcontractors for the contract have to be Colombian/American natives? 
 
 Response: Offeror shall make that determination. 
 
6) Question: Is the site visit mandatory for this contract, slated for March 21, 2013? 
 
 Response: No.  However, it is highly recommended that prospective offerors attend the site visit. 
 
7) Question: How many guards are needed for the contract, including "relief" guards? 
 
 Response: Offeror shall make the determination IAW the requirements in the PWS. 
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8) Question: If there is a previous contract, what is the amount?  Who is the contractor? 
 

Response: Incumbent Contractor: Omnitempus LTDA 
    Contract number:  W913FT-06-D-0002 
    Period of Performance: 1 Sep 06 – 29 Feb 12 
    Contract Value:  COP 140,000,000 (Seven Months) 
 
9) Question: In regards to weapons, can they be purchased in the states, or, will they have to be purchased in 

Colombia? 
 

Response: Offeror shall make that determination. 
 
11) Question: Will the contractor be responsible for room and board, for the guards? 
 
 Response: Please refer to the PWS. 
 
12) Question: We are in position to submit a bid proposal for this requirement but do not have Past Performance 

record.  How will this affect the proposal? 
 

Response: Please refer to the Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items. 
 
13) Question: Can you please assist with contact information or link to obtain the Certificate of Registration for 

the Private Security Branch? 
 

Response: Web site to find information about registration of private security companies is found at 
http://www.supervigilancia.gov.co/ 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


